feerR FIftra=vr favafaenera, e

(851 deal, WEn <i®, YodboPo URWR, HiaTgR, ge-T- 800001)
Bihar Engineering University, Patna

(6™ Floor, Examination Block, AKU Campus, Mithapur, Patna-800001)
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GRS Phone No.:-0612-2385475

Pradip Kumar, IAS (Retd.) Mobile No.:-+91-9102521188
Registrar Email :- registrar.beu@bihar.gov.in
Letter No.- BEU/Eseam/2023/. ?)%g ....... Date:-. ?)\ IO?/?“‘%

To

The Principal/Director
R.P Sharma Institute of Technology
Raghunath Path, West Bailey Road, Danapur, Patna-801503

Subject :- Grant of provisional affiliation for the academic session 2023-24

Bir,

It has reference to the proposal submitted by R.P Sharma Institute of Technology, Patna
regarding grant of provisional affiliation for the session 2023-24 to the institute. On the Basis of the
report of the inspection team, who visited the institute on 30/07/2023 and as per the
recommendations of statutory bodies of University, [ am directed to inform you that the institute is
granted provisional affiliation for the academic session 2023-24 for the following branches of
Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech) with intake as mentioned below :-

SL No. | Name of Branch Intake Capacity
i Civil Engineering 120 Seats (Two Units)
i. Computer Science & Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
1. Electrical & Electronics Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
1v. Electronics & Communication Engineering | 60 Seats (One Unit)
V. Mechanical Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)

The Institute is granted provisional affiliation to Bihar Engineering University, Patna on the
following terms & conditions :-

1. This provisional affiliation is presently granted for one year only for the academic session

2023-24.

This provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to the institute by the AICTE

vide F. No. Northern/1-36255234571/2023/EOA, 02/06/2023.

The grant of provisional affiliation is subject to attending to all the deficiencies/

shortcoming/advices/suggestions pointed out by the inspection team in its report dated

30/07/2023 (a copy attached). Please send compliance report through affidavit within a period

of 03(Three) months to the University from the date of issue of this letter.

4. The University may inspect the Institute at any working day without information to check the
infrastructure and other academic activities of the Institute as per guidelines of GoB/BEU.

5. All minutes of Governing Body of the Institute should be submitted to the office of the Bihar
Engineering University, Patna at the earliest.
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When any vacant posts will be filled by the institute, University representation should be
invited. Any appointments must be done in the presence of University Representative.
Institute is requested to approve and appoint all teaching & non-teaching employees as per
guidelines of the AICTE in three months.

The provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the Executive
Council, Bihar Engineering University, Patna.

Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn. In
such a case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

Yours faithfully,
M/ /

Registrar
Bihar Engineering University
Patna
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To .
The Principal/Director

R.P Sharma Institute of Technology
Raghunath Path, West Bailey Road, Danapur, Patna-801 503

Subject :- Grant of provisional affiliation (MBA) for the academic session 2023-24

Sir,

It has reference to the proposal submitted by R.P Sharma Institute of Technology, Patna

regarding grant of provisional affiliation for the session 2023-24 to the institute. On the Basis of the

report

of the inspection team, who visited the institute on 30/07/2023 and as per the

recommendations of statutory bodies of University, I am directed to inform you that the institute is
granted provisional affiliation for the academic session 2023-24 for the MBA with intake as

mentioned below :- v
SL No. | Name of Branch Intake Capacity
i. |[MBA e 60 seats (One Unit)

The Institute is granted provisional affiliation to Bihar Engineering University, Patna on the
following terms & conditions:-
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This provisional affiliation is presently granted for one year only for the academic session
2023-24.
This provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to the institute by the AICTE
vide F. No. Northern/1-36255234571/2023/EOA, 02/06/2023. y
The grant of provisional affiliation is subject to attending to all the deficiencies/
shortcoming/advices/suggestions pointed out by the inspection team in its report dated
30/07/2023 (a copy attached). Please send compliance report through affidavit within a perlod
of 03(Three) months to the University from the date of issue of this letter.
The University may inspect the Institute at any working day without information to check the
infrastructure and other academic activities of the Institute as per guidelines of GoB/BEU.
All minutes of Governing Body of the Institute should be submitted to the office of the Bihar
Engineering University, Patna at the earliest. :
When any vacant posts will be filled by the institute, University representation should be
invited. Any appointments must be done in the presence of University Representative.



- Institute is requested to approve and appoint all teaching & non-teaching employees as per
guidelines of the AICTE in three months. :

. The provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the Executive
Council, Bihar Engineering University, Patna. : 5

- Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn. In
such a case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

Yours faithfully,

or e

Bihar Engineering University
Patn:
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